
Merton Council
Licensing Sub-Committee
Membership
Councillors:
Paul Kohler
Rebecca Lanning
Nick McLean

A meeting of the Licensing Sub-Committee will be held on: 
Date: 26 September 2018 
Time:  10.30 am
Venue:  Council chamber - Merton Civic Centre, London Road, Morden 

SM4 5DX
Agenda for this meeting

1 Appointment of Chair 

2 Apologies for Absence 

3 Declarations of Pecuniary Interest 

4 Lidl UK GmbH, 23 Streatham Road, Mitcham, CR4 2AD 1 - 66

Note on declarations of interest
Members are advised to declare any Disclosable Pecuniary Interest in any 
matter to be considered at the meeting.  If a pecuniary interest is declared they 
should withdraw from the meeting room during the whole of the consideration of 
that matter and must not participate in any vote on that matter.  If  members 
consider they should not participate because of a non-pecuniary interest which 
may give rise to a perception of bias, they should declare this, withdraw and not 
participate in consideration of the item.  For further advice please speak with the 
Assistant Director of Corporate Governance.
This is a public meeting and attendance by the public is encouraged and 
welcomed.  For more information about the agenda and the decision making 
process contact democratic.services@merton.gov.uk or telephone 020 8545 
3616.
Press enquiries: communications@merton.gov.uk or telephone 020 8545 3181
Email alerts: Get notified when agendas are published 
www.merton.gov.uk/council/committee.htm?view=emailer
For more information about Merton Council visit www.merton.gov.uk

mailto:democratic.services@merton,gov.uk
mailto:communications@merton.gov.uk
http://www.merton.gov.uk/council/committee.htm?view=emailer
http://www.merton.gov.uk/


Procedure to be followed at Licensing Hearing

1. The Chair will welcome all parties and all present will be introduced/introduce 
themselves

2. The Chair will confirm the sub-committee hearing procedures, a copy of which 
was included in the notice and agenda packs sent to all parties.

3. The Chair will ask the Legal Adviser to inform those present that the sub-
committee had a briefing prior to the hearing to confirm the procedure and for 
clarification on any aspect of the application.

4. The Chair will ask Legal Adviser to confirm the process for questioning and 
whether there had been any requests for adjournments.

5. The Chair will ask the Licensing Officer if there are any technical issues they feel 
should be brought to their attention i.e. withdrawal of objector/agreed conditions
(Note: If all objections are withdrawn then the Sub-Committee may go straight to 
point 14. 
If all conditions are agreed by all parties then the Sub-Committee may go straight to 
point 14)

6. The Applicant will present their case.  Questions can then be asked of the 
Applicant by the Responsible Authorities, the interested parties and members of 
the Sub-Committee.

7. The Responsible Authorities will present their case.  Questions can then be 
asked of the Responsible Authorities by  the Applicant, the interested parties, and 
members of the Sub-Committee.

8. Presentation by any interested party.  Questions can then be asked of the 
interested party by the Applicants, the Responsible Authorities and members of 
the Sub-Committee.

9. The Chair will ask the Licensing Officer for any comments/ clarifications

10. The Chair will ask the Legal Adviser for any comments/clarifications

11. The Chair will invite closing statements by the responsible authorities

12. The Chair will invite closing statements by the interested parties

13. The Chair will invite closing statements by the Applicant

14. The Chair will announce that the Sub-Committee are retiring for private session. 
The Legal Officer and Clerk will be invited to also retire.

15. In closed session the Sub-Committee will make their decision.  They may ask the 
Legal Officer for advice during this session.

16. The Sub Committee will return and re-open for public session.

17. The Chair will invite the Legal Officer to present the advice provided during 
private session.

18. The Sub-committee’s decision will be read out either by the Chair or the Chair will 
invite the Legal Officer to do so.

19. The Chair will inform those present that all parties should receive a written copy 
of the decision notice within 5 working days, and then close the Hearing





This page is intentionally left blank



Notice of Adjournment of Hearing Page 1 of 1

London Borough of 
Merton

Licensing Act 2003
Notice of Extension of Time Limits

Date of issue of this notice:  7 August 2018
Subject of hearing: Lidl UK GmbH, 23 Streatham Road, Mitcham, CR4 2AD
The Licensing authority has decided to extend the time limits applying to this matter as 
follows:
Date by which a hearing would normally be required to be held: 8 August 2018
Period of extension to time limits applying to holding a hearing: 33 Working Days
Reasons for extending the time limits: To allow the authority to make proper
arrangements for the application to be considered by a licensing sub-committee 
and to allow all parties to attend.
For enquiries about this matter please contact 
Democratic Services
Civic Centre
London Road
Morden
Surrey
SM4 5DX
Telephone: 020 8545 3357

Email: democratic.services@merton.gov.uk
Useful documents:
Licensing Act 2003 
http://www.hmso.gov.uk/acts/acts2003/20030017.htm
Merton’s Statement of Licensing policy
http://www.merton.gov.uk/licensing

Page 1

Agenda Item 4



This page is intentionally left blank



Licensing Sub-Committee Report 

Subject of hearing: : Lidl UK GmbH, 23 Streatham Road, Mitcham, CR4 2AD
Date: 26 September 2018
Time: 10:30am 
Venue:  Merton Civic Centre, London Road, Morden, Surrey, SM4 5DX
1. Special Policy Area (premises licences and club certificates)
1.1 The premises are in the special policy area. Accordingly the relevant section 

of Merton’s Licensing Policy is particularly relevant to this application though 
the sub-committee is to have regard to the policy as a whole.

2. Type of hearing and powers of the sub-committee
2.1 The sub-committee is required to determine the application by taking such of 

the steps set out below as it considers necessary for the promotion of the 
licensing objectives.

2.2 In making their determination the sub-committee must have regard to the 
Licensing Act 2003, the licensing objectives, guidance issued by the 
Secretary of State and Merton’s Licensing Policy.

2.3 New premises licence: s18
(i) To grant the licence subject to conditions
(ii) To exclude from the scope of the licence any of the licensable 

activities to which the application relates
(iii) To refuse to specify a person in the licence as the premises supervisor
(iv) To reject the application.

3. Hearing papers
3.1 The applications, notices and representations for determination by the sub-

committee are contained in the hearing bundles together with any relevant 
existing licence.  This includes any documents which must be sent to any of 
the parties to the hearing under Regulation 7(2) and Schedule 3 of The 
Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005.  This bundle has been 
issued to all parties to the hearing.

4. Legal advice to the sub-committee
4.1 A legal officer appointed by the Assistant Director of Corporate Governance  

and Head  of Legal Services will attend the hearing to advise the sub-
committee on statutory provision and legal matters.

5. Licensing Officer comments
5.1 This is an application for a new premises licence for a supermarket.
5.2 The applicant is applying for authorisation to supply alcohol Monday to 

Sunday 07:00 to 23:00 for consumption off the premises. The opening hours 
for the premises are stated as above.

Page 3



5.3 We have received thirteen (13) representations against this application. Two 
from Councillors, three from Responsible Authorities and eight from members 
of the public.

For enquiries about this hearing please contact 
Democratic Services
Civic Centre
London Road
Morden
SM4 5DX

Telephone: 020 8545 3616
Email: democratic.services@merton.gov.uk

Parties to the hearing
This document forms part of the notice of hearing.
The following are parties to the hearing having submitted relevant applications, notices 
or representations under the statutory provisions indicated:

Applicant
Lidl UK GmbH

Statutory Authorities
Metropolitan Police
Licensing Authority 
LBM Public Health

Interested Parties
Councillor Linda Kirby
Councillor Geraldine Stanford
Jacqueline Bond
Rene Metcalfe
Lesley Butcher
M Mills
Helen Martyr
Dame Sylvia Morris
James Steel
Birthe Andersen

Page 4

mailto:democratic.services@merton.gov.uk


Page 5



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 7



Page 8



Page 9



Page 10



Page 11



Page 12



Page 13



Page 14



Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



Page 26



Page 27



Page 28



Page 29



Page 30



Page 31



Page 32



D
D

D
D

D
D

DD DD 
 

 

 
DD DD

P
a

p
e

r 

E
u

ro

P
a

p
e

r 

E
u

ro

P
a

p
e

r 

E
u

ro

P
a

p
e

r 

E
u

ro

P
a

p
e

r 

E
u

ro

DD DD

 
 

 

 
DD

F
re

e
 F

ro
m

 
 

 

DD DD DD DDDD DD DDDD

M&P (3 x 1.25m) 

M&P (3 x 1.25m) 

1660 LON-Mitcham Eastfields - Fire Visio

 

Updated: 20.04.2018Ceiling Height: (NFK)Inner Length:  64.000m

Bk 
right  

 

BkBkBkBkBkBk
Bk 
left

BkBk

 

 

BkBkBkBkBk

  

Chiller (3 x 1.25m)Chiller (3 x 1.25m)

C
h
il
le

r 
(3

 x
 1

.2
5
m

)
C

h
il
le

r 
(3

 x
 1

.2
5
m

)
C

h
il
le

r 
(3

 x
 1

.2
5
m

)

Chiller (3 x 1.25m)
Chiller (2 x 

1.25m)
Chiller (3 x 1.25m)

F&V Chiller
 (2 x 1.25m)

F&V Chiller
 (2 x 1.25m)

C
h
il
le

r 
(3

 x
 1

.2
5
m

)

Chiller (3 x 1.25m)

2.5m Frz. Cabs2.5m Frz. Cabs
2.5 m Upright Units 2.5 m Upright Units

2.5m Frz. Cabs
2.5 m Upright Units

2.5m Frz. Cabs
2.5 m Upright Units

2.5m Frz. Cabs2.5m Frz. Cabs
2.5 m Upright Units 2.5 m Upright Units

2.5m Frz. Cabs
2.5 m Upright Units

DD DD DD DD DD DD DD DD DD DD DD DDDD DD DD DDNews
D
D

D
D

D
D

D
D

W
a
te

r 

E
u

ro

W
a
te

r 

E
u

ro

Bd Bd BdBd Bd BdBdBd

2.5m Frz

2.5m Frz

1
.8

5
m

 F
rz

. 
M

ia
m

i

1
.8

5
m

 F
rz

. 
M

ia
m

i

Food 

Presenter

Food 

Presenter

Food 

Presenter

Food 

Presenter

Food 

Presenter

Food 

Presenter

Food 

Presenter

Food 

Presenter

Food 

Presenter

Food 

Presenter

Food 

Presenter

Food 

Presenter 2.5m Frz

2.5m Frz

Light-Boxes

Food 

Presenter

Food 

Presenter

Food 

Presenter

Food 

Presenter

Food 

Presenter

Food 

Presenter

 

Non-Food Non-Food

Non-Food Non-Food

Non-Food

Non-Food

Non-Food

Non-Food

Non-Food Non-Food

Non-Food Non-Food

Non-Food

Non-Food

Non-Food

Non-Food

Non-Food Non-Food

Non-Food Non-Food

Non-Food

Non-Food

Non-Food

Non-Food

Non-Food Non-Food

Non-Food Non-Food

Non-Food

Non-Food

Non-Food

Non-Food

Non-Food

Non-Food

Tops

Tops

Tops

Tops

Tops

Tops

Tops

Tops

Tops

Tops

Tops

Tops

Tops

Tops

Tops

Tops

Tops

Tops

Tops

Tops

Tops

Tops

Tops

Tops

Tops

Tops

Tops

Tops

Tops

Tops

Tops

Tops

Tops

Tops

 
 

 

DDDD DD

 
 

 

Non-Food Non-Food

Non-Food Non-Food

Non-Food

Non-Food

Non-Food

Non-Food

Non-Food Non-Food

Non-Food Non-Food

Non-Food

Non-Food

Non-Food

Non-Food

Non-Food

Non-Food

Non-Food

Non-Food

Non-Food

Non-Food

DD

M
&

P
 (

2
 x

 
0
.8

8
4
m

)

M
&

P
 (

2
 x

 
0
.8

8
4
m

)

M&P (3 x 1.25m) 

M&P (3 x 1.25m) 

AHT

N
u
ts

DD DD

FV

F
V

FV

F
V

DD FVFV

FV

FV

FV

FV

FVFV

FV

F
V

FV

F
V

FV

FV

FV

FV

FVFV

FV FV

FV

FV

FV FV

FV

FV

FV

F&V Shelves

FV

FV

FVFV

FV

F&V Shelves

FV

FV

F
V

 

FV

FV

 
DD DDDDDDDDDD

P
la

n
t 

P
re

s
e

n
te

r

P
la

n
t 

P
re

s
e

n
te

r

Flower 
Stands

4444 4

F&V Chiller 
(2 x 1.25m)

Bd

3 Bay Roll-In Milk Chiller 
(3.75m)

C
h
il
le

r 
(3

 x
 1

.2
5
m

)

Non-Food

Non-Food

Non-Food Non-Food

Non-Food Non-Food

Non-Food

Non-Food

Non-Food

Non-Food

Non-Food

Non-Food

Tops

Tops

Tops

Tops

Tops

Tops

Tops

Tops

Tops

Tops

Tops

Tops

F
W

F
W

F
W

F
W

F
W

F
W

 

890590 590

 

3600

2700

 

890590 590

 

3600

2700

 

890590 590

 

3600

2700

DDDD

Fire Blanket

S

K

Smoke Detector

Heat Detector

Warning Device Bell

Warning Device Sounder

Portable Water Extinguisher

Portable Foam Extinguisher

Portable CO2 Extinguisher

Portable Dry Powder Extinguisher

Emergency Light

Call Point

Warning Device Visual

Fire Exit Directional Signage

Roof Void Smoke DetectorR

Fire Control Panel

All Fire Exits Have A Push Bar with 

Fire Exit & Fire Notice Action 

Signage

 Fire ExitFE

Emergency Exit 

Illuminated Sign

FP

SSS SSSS S

SSS SSSS S

SSS SSSS S

SSS SSSS S

S

S

S

S

SSS

S S SS S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

K

Bd Bd BdBd Bd BdBd

FP

FE

FE

FE

K K

S S

Scale: 1:100

R R

P
age 33



T
his page is intentionally left blank



Page 35



Page 36



Page 37



Page 38



 

 
London Borough of Merton Civic Centre, London Road, Morden, Surrey SM4 5DX 020 8274 4901 merton.gov.uk 

 

The Licensing Officer 
London Borough of Merton 
Licensing Team 
14th Floor Civic Centre 
London Road 
Morden 
SM4 5DX 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
Dear Sirs, 

Lidl Uk GmbH 23 Streatham Road Mitcham CR4 2AD – New Premises 
Licence Application No. WK/201801919 

 
Licensing Act 2003  
 
On behalf of the Licensing Authority, as a Responsible Authority under the 
Licensing Act 2003, I write to object to the application to new premises licence 
application for Lidl at 23 Streatham Road Mitcham London CR4 2AD. The 
new premises licence application seeks the following licensable activities: 
 
Sale by Retail of Alcohol (for consumption off the premises only). 
Sunday to Saturday 07:00 to 23:00 hours 
 
Hours premises open to the public. 
Sunday to Saturday 07:00 to 23:00 hours. 
 
These premises are situated within the Mitcham Town Centre and 
Surrounding Area cumulative impact zone (CIZ) covering the sale by retail of 
alcohol for consumption off the premises only. The current Statement of 
Licensing Policy for the London Borough of Merton dated 6 January 2016 at 
points 7.1 to 7.16 sets out the Council’s reasons for imposing three CIZ’s 
within the Borough. In particular there is a separate paragraph for Mitcham 
Town Centre and the Surrounding Area, which states the following:  
 
Mitcham Town Centre and the Surrounding Area 
 
There has been a significant increase in the number and scale of 
licensed premises in Mitcham Town Centre over recent years. This has 
resulted in a significant number of alcohol related crimes and of 

Licensing Section 
London Borough of Merton 
Merton Civic Centre 
London Road 
Morden SM4 5DX 
 
Direct Line: 020 8545 3798 
Fax:  020 8545 4025 
Email:                  licensing@merton.gov.uk 

 
My Ref :   
Please Ask For: Barry Croft 
Your Ref:  
 
Date:  19 June 2018  

 

ENVIRONMENT AND REGENERATION DEPARTMENT 
Chris Lee - Director 

Page 39



complaints being made to the Council and/or Police concerning disorder 
and nuisance involving street drinkers, litter, urination in the street, and 
the proliferation of alcohol off licence premises. The Police have 
provided evidence regarding alcohol related crime and disorder and the 
connection between the offences and licensed premises. The Public 
Health Team has also undertaken research on these issues by way of a 
survey which supports a special policy. This special policy has been 
approved and adopted by the Council to cover sales of alcohol for 
consumption off the premises (off sales) only.   
 
The Licensing Authority has concerns with this application, in particular the 
applicant failure to address the Council’s special policy.   
 
To support the Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy dated 6 January 2016 
and the CIZ’s contained within the Licensing Authority requests the Licensing 
Sub-Committee to refuse this application in its entirety to uphold the Crime 
and Disorder as well as the Public Nuisance Licensing Objectives. 
 
The Licensing Authority reserves the right to submit further supporting 
evidence in connection with this representation, and to assist in oral evidence 
to be given at any Licensing Sub-Committee hearing organised to determine 
this variation application.          
  
Yours faithfully,  

Barry Croft 
Licensing Manager 
Licensing Team 
Part of the Joint Regulatory Services Partnership for the  
London Borough of Merton and the London Borough of Richmond upon 
Thames.        

 

Page 40



1 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Re: Application for a Premises License under the Licensing Act 2003- Lidl UK 
GmbH, 23 Streatham Road, Figges Marsh, London, CR4 2AD  
 

License Number  WK/201802748 

License Type Off license  

Ward Figges Marsh 

 
 
 

As a responsible authority under the 2012 amendment to the Licensing Act 2003, the Director of Public 
Health for Merton wishes to submit a representation for this premises license application, on three of 
the four licensing objectives namely: 

 

1. The Prevention of Crime and Disorder 
2. Public Safety 
3. The Protection of Children from Harm 

 

The applicant is seeking to sell alcohol (off the premises) from 07:00 to 23:00 Monday –Sunday. Public 
Health is concerned about this application to sell alcohol off the premises for the following reasons:  

 

 Public health data shows some areas for concern within the premises postal code 

 Proximity of the premises to a local primary school and special school, and a large public 
open space  

 

 

 

 

COMMUNITY AND HOUSING DEPARTMENT 
Department of Public Health 

Public Health 
London Borough of Merton 
Merton Civic Centre 
London Road 
Morden SM4 5DX 
 
Direct Line: 020 8545 4577 
Email: Natalie.lovell@merton.gov.uk 

 
Date:  11/07/2018 
 

To: Licensing Department 
London Borough of Merton 
Merton Civic Centre 
London Road 

Morden SM4 5DX 

Page 41



2 
 

Introduction and Background  

 

Tackling alcohol misuse is central to achieving the outcomes in Merton’s Health and Wellbeing 
Strategy.   

A crucial element of tackling alcohol-related harm is ensuring that health and wellbeing considerations 
are met by premises licensed to sell alcohol within the borough, in order to prevent alcohol-related 
crime and anti-social behaviour, ensure public safety, and prevent harm to children. 

Alcohol misuse is currently one of the biggest Public Health issues in the U.K., and it imposes a huge 
burden on our society. 

 

 

Irresponsible drinking costs the taxpayer a staggering £21 billion a year.1 
 

 

Alcohol is currently the biggest risk factor for death, ill-health, and disability 
among 15-49 year olds in the UK.2 

 
 

 

The cost of alcohol-related conditions to the NHS is £3.5 billion annually.3 

 

 

   Alcohol is a contributing factor in 75% of stabbings, and 60-70% of murders.4 

 

 

  

                                            
1
 Home Office, 2012. 

2
 .  Strang, J., Drummond, C., McNeill, A. et al (2014) Addictions, dependence and substance misuse 

In: Davies, S Annual Report of the Chief Medical Officer 2013: Public Mental Health priorities: 
investing in the evidence. 
3
 https://www.alcoholconcern.org.uk/alcohol-statistics. Accessed April 2018 

4
 British Medical Association (BMA) 

Page 42

https://www.alcoholconcern.org.uk/alcohol-statistics


3 
 

Evidence of detrimental impact on the licensing objectives 

 

1. The prevention of crime and disorder 

 

The link between alcohol and violence has been recognized as far back as the 4th century BC. 
Alcohol-related violence causes substantial injury and death.5 

 

Local data suggests there is a serious issue with crime and violence in the area surrounding the 
premises postcode. 

 

Within 300m of the premises postcode, CR4 2AD 

 Bus driver reported anti-social behaviour falls in the top 40% of the borough  
 

Within 400m of the premises postcode, CR4 2AD 

 Ambulance recorded assaults fall in the top 50% of the borough  
 

Within 500m of the premises postcode, CR4 2AD 

 BTP-reported anti-social behaviour falls in the top 1% of the borough  
 

 BTP-reported criminal damage falls in the top 5% of the borough  

 

The above data suggests there is a significant impact of alcohol consumption in the local area. While 
the above data does not relate to the specific premise, any premises that supplies alcohol in the area 
will be contributing to the trends relating alcohol to crime and disorder. 

 

2. Public safety  
 

 The recent  Annual Residents Survey for Merton (2017) highlights that 17% of residents in this 
area of the borough are very worried or fairly worried about people being drunk and rowdy in 
public places. 23% are very concerned or fairly concerned about groups hanging around in the 
streets, and 15% of residents are very concerned or fairly concerned about people using or 
dealing drugs. 6  

 The recent Annual Residents Survey for Merton (2017) also highlights that crime is the second 
highest issue (after gangs) that young people in Merton are personally most concerned about, 
with almost a quarter (24%)of young people citing it as an issue.  

 In terms of alcohol harm overall, in 2012 Merton ranked 55 out of 326 local authorities 
and was in the higher percentiles for: 

o Male mortality chronic liver disease (104/326) 

                                            
5
 https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/pmc/articles/PMC3170096/#R2  

6
 https://www2.merton.gov.uk/residents_survey_research_report_2017.pdf  

Page 43

https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/pmc/articles/PMC3170096/#R2
https://www2.merton.gov.uk/residents_survey_research_report_2017.pdf


4 
 

o Female alcohol-specific hospital admissions (106/326) 
o Male alcohol-specific hospital admissions (109/326) 
o Male alcohol-attributable hospital admissions (151/326) 
o Alcohol-related violent crimes (192/326) 
o Alcohol-related sexual offences (208/326)7 

 
 

 Within the borough, there is an element of variance in the degree of alcohol harm 
between different wards. Figges Marsh, where this premises is located, has a higher 
admission ratio of hospital stays for alcohol-related harm than the figure for Merton and 
that for London.8 
 

 The crime rate in Figges Marsh is 95 offences per 1,000 population in 2017. This is higher than 
the Merton value, which is 65 offences per 1,000 population.9 The highest number of offences 
recorded is ‘violence against the person’.  

 

3. The protection of children from harm  

 

The creation of healthy places is crucial to ensuring future generations have the best 
possible chance at a healthy future. This is not only essential for individual wellbeing, but 
also for society as a whole. A healthy place means an environment that makes the healthy 
choice the easy choice (for example, limiting fast food outlets and sales of alcohol near 
schools and public spaces), and that protects children from being exposed to antisocial 
behaviour and crime on their streets. However:  

 

 The premises postcode, CR4 2AD, is a mere 3 minute walk (0.1 miles) from Gorringe 
Park Primary School.  

 The premises postcode, CR4 2AD, is a mere 8 minute walk (0.4 miles) from Eagle 
House School.  

 The premises postcode, CR4 2AD is a mere 1 minute walk ((269 ft) from Figges 
Marsh park, a large public open space frequented by children and young people, with 
an outdoor gym and outdoor tennis tables.  

 As stated previously on page 3, within 500m of the premises postcode, CR4 2AD, 
BTP-reported anti-social behaviour falls in the top 1% of the borough and BTP-
reported criminal damage falls in the top 5% of the borough.  
 
 

 

 

 

 

                                            
7
 https://www2.merton.gov.uk/health-social-care/publichealth/jsna/lifestyle-risk-factors/adults-

substance-misuse/alcohol-jsna.htm  
8
 https://www2.merton.gov.uk/figges_marsh_ward_health_profile.pdf  

9
 https://www2.merton.gov.uk/figges_marsh_ward_health_profile.pdf  

Page 44

https://www2.merton.gov.uk/figges_marsh_ward_health_profile.pdf
https://www2.merton.gov.uk/figges_marsh_ward_health_profile.pdf


5 
 

Conclusion 

There is evidence revealing serious concerns about alcohol harm in the local population, 
and the location of the premises in concern is that which serves potentially vulnerable 
individuals. Therefore, we request that the application for a premises license  
WK/201802748 be rejected.  

 

Yours Sincerely,  

Natalie Lovell  

 

Signed electronically 

Natalie Lovell  

Healthy Places Officer 

On behalf of Dr Dagmar Zeuner, Director of Public Health 

 

 

  

Page 45



6 
 

APPENDIX 
 

 

 
 
All Infographics on page 2 from Noun Project artists, accessed at 
https://thenounproject.com/ 
Credits: 
£ icon by Chameleon Design 
Heart icon by Ben Davis 
Criminal icon by Bakunetsu Kaito 
Ambulance icon by dDara 
 

Select Street Select Postcode

Colours Indicate high volume of selected incidents or venues

Top 1% Top 30%
Top 5% Top 40%

Top 20% Top 50%

eg. A Top 1% rank is given to any of the distance bands

that contain more than 61 BTP ASB*

Ambulance Recorded Assaults Gun, Knife and Weapon Injuries

Head Injuries Least Serious Injuries

Alcohol Related Alcohol Related (Aged Under 26)

Bus Driver Reported ASB Bus Driver Reported Violence

BTP ASB BTP Violence

BTP Criminal Damage

Selected Location

100 metres from selected location

200 metres from selected location

300 metres from selected location

400 metres from selected location

500 metres from selected location

D
at

a 
fr

o
m

 S
ep

te
m

b
er

 2
0

1
6

-A
u

gu
st

 2
0

1
7

Page 46

https://thenounproject.com/


From: Councillor Linda Kirby 
Sent: 06 July 2018 07:24
To: Licensing
Cc: Councillor Tobin Byers; Councillor Geraldine Stanford; Councillor Mike Brunt; Councillor Agatha 
Akyigyina; Councillor John Dehaney; 
Subject: WK/201802748

Re Lidl 29 Streatham Road, Mitcham – ref WK/201802748

Dear Licensing,

I am writing to you about this application because it lies within the Mitcham 
Cumulative Impact Zone. The area has a high level of street drinking and anti-social 
behaviour. There are a significant number of small retailers already selling alcohol.

Whilst I recognise that Lidl is a responsible retailer, I am concerned that access to 
alcohol will become easier, particularly for the street-drinkers on Figges Marsh who 
frequently litter the area with their drink debris and urinate on the Marsh. 

Early and late sale of alcohol will further exacerbate the problem. 

I would request that the Licensing committee, when considering this application :
1. Recognise the high level of anti-social behaviour in the area.
2. Are aware of the Mitcham CIZ
3. And are mindful that early and late sale of alcohol will exacerbate the 

problem.
4. If application is approved, request that Lidl work with local councillors to deter 

street-drinking in the area.

I would be grateful if these views could be passed to the applicant for their 
information and attention.

Regards

Linda

Page 47



This page is intentionally left blank



From: Councillor Geraldine Stanford 
Sent: 05 July 2018 09:32
To: Licensing
Subject: Ref WK/201802748

Re Lidl 29 Streatham Road, Mitcham – ref WK/201802748

Dear Licensing,

This application falls within the Mitcham Cumulative Impact Zone, which was 
introduced to resist the proliferation of new alcohol outlets opening in the area 
because of the problems it was causing.

I do recognise that Lidl are a responsible retail outlet with robust measures in place 
to prevent the sale of alcohol exacerbating the problems we have, particularly with 
street drinkers who already cause problems on Figges Marsh open space which is 
directly opposite the new store on Streatham Road, with antisocial behaviour such 
as noise, littering and urinating on the Marsh.

In spite of this, I feel we should be consistent with LBM’s policy to resist the opening 
of new alcohol outlets in the CIZ, and request refusal of this application.  Nearby 
residents have also expressed concerns, as have the local Police Licensing officers. 

Kind regards,

Cllr Geraldine Stanford
Figges Marsh ward 

Page 49



This page is intentionally left blank



From: F Bond 
Sent: 30 June 2018 13:41
To: Licensing
 Subject: WK/201802748

Dear Sir
I quite agree we do not want any more cheap booze outlets in this area, We have 
more than enough people hanging around under the trees on Figges Marsh 
(Manship Road)side getting up to I don't know what, parking in disabled spaces (with 
no badge) and in front of drop down kerbs, the other night for example there were at 
least 50 out there shouting etc till 1am in the morning.
Many regards
Mrs J Bond
Sent from my iPad

Page 51



This page is intentionally left blank



From: Rene and Simon 
Sent: 05 July 2018 10:29
To: Licensing 
Subject: Re: ref WK/201802748 

Dear Elizabeth Mcdonald,
Thankyou for your email
Please find my address and postcode at the bottom of my letter as requested

We are writing to say we object to the Lidl application to sell alcohol ,as we just cannot 
sustain another alcohol outlet opposite Figges Marsh,and within such close proximity to the 
school.  As you’ll all be aware, we already have huge antisocial behaviour problems caused 
by street drinkers – fuelled by the presence of cheap alcohol outlets nearby.
 
The glass bottles and rubbish left behind each evening, on Figges Marsh by street drinkers, is 
also dangerous and could cause series injury to the schools and young people who use the 
Marsh daily.
Users and residents of Figges Marsh are daily subjected to exposure of people urinating out 
in public because of all the alcohol consumed.
 
We strongly urge you listen to your constituents who will be most effected if the licence is 
issued
 
Yours 
Sincerely
Rene Metcalfe 

Page 53



This page is intentionally left blank



From: L.butcher 
Sent: 09 July 2018 05:35
To: Licensing
Subject: Support objection for alcohol licence to Lidl 23 Streatham Road see below.
 
I support the objection mention below: -
 
 
See below message from Russ re alcohol licence being applied for by Lidl.
We have discussed this – and we realise that Lidl are a responsible retailer who operate strict 
policies for the sale of alcohol.
In spite of this we feel we should object to this application, as we just cannot sustain another 
alcohol outlet opposite Figges Marsh, where, as you’ll all be aware, we already have 
problems with antisocial behaviour problems caused by street drinkers – fuelled by the 
presence of cheap alcohol outlets nearby.
So as Russ says, we’d be grateful for your support in this.
Contact licensing@merton.gov.uk quoting ref WK/201802748 – the closing date is 11th July
 
I’ve copied in nearby residents and would be grateful if you could send round to your 
network also.
All the best,
Geraldine

Page 55

mailto:licensing@merton.gov.uk
x-apple-data-detectors://1/


This page is intentionally left blank



From: Maggie 
Sent: 01 July 2018 10:57
To: Licensing
Subject: WK/201802748

Sir,
I wish to register my opposition to the granting of the above referenced alcohol license application.

I support our local Councillors and  Police who are also against this application, with good reason.
The new store is very close to Figges Marsh, an open space much used by local residents for all kinds 
of recreation. 
There are ongoing problems here with antisocial behaviour (largely as a result of street drinking) and 
I feel that a source of cheap liquor right on the doorstep, as it were, will only exacerbate that 
situation.

Lidl already have two stores within a few hundred yards of this new one, and several others just a 
short distance away, all selling alcohol.

Enough, surely ? 

Yours faithfully,
Mrs M Mills, (FYI - resident here for over 50 years!)

Page 57



This page is intentionally left blank



From: Helen Martyr 
Sent: 29 June 2018 07:46
To: Licensing
Subject: Re: Lidl Figges Marsh WK/201802748

reference no above 

From: Helen Martyr  
Sent: 29 June 2018 07:45
To: licensing@merton.gov.uk
Subject: Lidl Figges Marsh 
 
To Whom it May concern

This is to register my concerns about the alcohol license for Lidl (Figges Marsh/Streatham).
I realise most Lidl's sell alcohol, however there is a perennial problem with street drinkers 
using Figges Marsh, Streatham Road side  and surrounding areas to drink, and a cheap retail 
outlet selling more alcohol all day will add to the problem.  

I live on Graham Avenue and the top end of the road has been littered with empty bottles, 
cans and general litter, much from drinkers for years.  Lidl will not take responsibility for 
this, leaving residents and the council to clear up the mess and bear the cost of doing so.

Please can this be considered when any licenses are granted.  Can the licence be declined or 
very limited times if that is possible. 

Thank you.

Helen Martyr

Page 59

mailto:licensing@merton.gov.uk


This page is intentionally left blank



From: Sylvia Morris 
Sent: 29 June 2018 10:15
To: Licensing
Subject: Licence application Lidls 
  
Re Application WK/201802748 
 
I am writing to object to the application for an alcohol licence at Lidl’s due to the 
unacceptable antisocial behaviour problems caused by street drinkers already in the area . 
 
Due to data protection issues I would ask that you kindly Please DO NOT publish my email 
address nor where I live other than the road itself . Thank you 
 
 
Dame Sylvia Morris 
Dame Sylvia Morris DBE,MoID,ISoBL  

Page 61



This page is intentionally left blank



From: James Steel 
Sent: 29 June 2018 09:02
To: Licensing
Cc: Councillor Geraldine Stanford
Subject: ref WK/201802748

Dear Sirs, 

I live on Graham Avenue and I am seriously concerned that another cheap Alcohol shop is 
now opening at the bottom of my road. We already have serious issues with the amount of 
places that serve alcohol in the area, adding another into the area is a joke. Lidl are only 
responsible until the produce has left the shop. We already have issues with the alleyway 
behind Fernlea Road, with numbers of people buying drink in the corner shop and then 
drinking it in the alleyway. In the winter, it is quite intimidating, my partner and I use 
Eastfields Station, she won't walk back home that way due to the people drinking there as 
she has been propositioned there a number of times. There is supposed to be a no alcohol 
drunk on the streets in the area, but this is never enforced. Just words, and no action

This will only increase further as Lidl will be open to late in the evening. 

Regards

James Steel

Page 63



This page is intentionally left blank



From: laid nourdine 
Sent: 29 June 2018 12:55
To: Licensing
Subject: Re: Objection to Lidl alcohol license 

Hi Stephen Beedell
I would object to the license even though LIDL has a good alcohol policy we have enough 
problems alcohol related and cheap alcohol can get more people drinking down the alleyway
Kind regards
Birthe Dahl Andersen

Get Outlook for iOS

 
From: laid nourdine 
Sent: 29 June 2018 10:15
To: Licensing
Subject: Objection to Lidl alcohol license 
 
I would object to the license even though LIDL has a good alcohol policy we have enough 
problems alcohol related and cheap alcohol can get more people drinking down the alleyway
Kind regards
Birthe Andersen
 
Get Outlook for iOS
 

Page 65

https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__aka.ms_o0ukef&d=DwMFAw&c=HmJinpA0me9MkKQ19xEDwK7irBsCvGfF6AWwfMZqono&r=sSmxioNd7QyuWyB57NEOKolhUctZ-BX3DaveV7h1k0Wo90hT0kfuBzJOt4-4_o3T&m=-uYjWa25soC7gWZho5pX8B8-cEZQyzF9UbOzWUgX5MY&s=gP5nFIIzp5KmF1alLzGRZeBPUnTtzLpPFTwRYtdlPPs&e=


This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	4 Lidl UK GmbH, 23 Streatham Road, Mitcham, CR4 2AD
	Licensing Report LIDL
	Application
	LIDL Mitcham Eastfields Layout Plan
	1660 Mitcham Eastfields Fire 20_04_2018 .vsd
	Page-1


	Representation 1 - Metropolitan Police
	Representation 2 - Licensing Authority
	Representation 3- Public Health
	Representation 4 - Cllr Linda Kirby
	Representation 5 - Cllr Geraldine Stanford
	Representation 6 - J Bond - LIDL
	Representation 7 - R Metcalfe
	Representation 8 - L Butcher
	Representation 9 - M Mills
	Representation 10 - H Martyr
	Representation 11 - Dame Morris
	Representation 12 - J Steel
	Representation 13 - B Andersen


